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Directors' Report
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Compuny and the sccounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS
The Company's financial performance for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025:

STANDALONE
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
[ Tomwl Income I 10,468.75 5,352.95

Less: Total Expenses 8.660.81 4600.57
| Profitbefore Tax 1,882.08 ' 75237
" Provision for Taxation -
| Current Tax 475.60 I 21082

Earlier Tax 0.01 5.17
 Deferred tax 042 N 1

Profit/ Loss after Tax 1,406,06 | 539.41
CONSOLIDATED

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars =
| " | " Te7-304

Total lncome i 10,838.64 5,352.05
| A TR B §,964.07 | 2,60057

Profit befre Tax 1,874.57 78237

Provision for Taxation - — -
: Current Tax 475.60 21082

Earlier Tax B 0.01 . 5.17
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| Deferred tax. | 0.42 (3.03)
. Profit/ Loss after Tax | 1,398.55 53941

STATE OF AFFAIRS
The Board of Directors take immense pleasure to place this report before the members of the company.

The Company has camed & profit of Rs 1,406.06 Lakhs during the period under review. The present financial
situation of the Company has been stated in the Financial Statements in details. Your Directors are continuously
looking for nvenues for future growth of the Company.

The Company has 2amed a profit of Rs. 1,398.55 Lakhs during the period under review. The present financial
situation of the Compaiy has been stated in the Financial Statements in details. Your Directors are continuously
looking for avenues for future growth of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Auathorized Capital

During the period under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from 110,00,000
(Rupees Ten Lakhs only), comprising 1,00,000 (One Lakh) Equity Shares of Z10 each, to 211,00.00.000
(Rupees Eleven Crores only), comprising 1,10,00,000 (One Crore Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares of 210 each. The
sald mmendment to the Memorandum of Association of the Company was approved by the Shareholders in their
meeting held on 16™ Day of December, 2024.

Subsequently, in the Financial Year 2025-2026, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was further
increased from ¥11.00,00,000 (Rupees Eleven Crores only), comprising 1,10,00,000 (One Crore Ten Lakhs)
Equity Shares of 210 each, to 213,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Croves only), camprising 1,30.00,008 (Cne Crore
Thirty Lakhs) Equity Shares of 210 each. The said amendment to the Memorandum of Association of the
Company was approved by the Shareholders in their meeting held on 11® Day of April, 2025.

During the period under review paid up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,00,000/- divided into 10,000
equity shares of Rs. |0/- each.

In the Financial Year 2025-2026, the Company issued shares 1o its shareholders by capi i

26, apitalization of profits, The
Board of Directors in i1s meeting held on 06* May, 2025 aflotted 1,00,00,000 {One Crore) fully pﬁi:ll-up Equity
Shares of 210 each by wuy of u Bonus Issuc in the ratio of 1000:1 (Le., 1,000 Equity Shares for every | existing

Equity Share held). The said bonus issue of shares ed by th H
resolution dated 11" April, 2025, was approved by the shareholders of the Company by their

During the year, the Company did not issue any Equity Shares with Differential Rights, Sweat equity and under

any !r::dn::: of Employee Stock Option as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made



Transfers _
The details of share transfers effected during the period under review are as follows:

Dute of Transfer | Name of Transferor | Name of Transferee | Noof Shares
27/05/2024 Debasish Sarkar Anirban Dasgupta 1600
29/07/2024 Debasish Sarkar Kamal Math 150
29/07/2024 Prajnashree Mohapatra Kamal Nath 100
29/07/2024 Shilpa Mohia Kamal Nath 50
29/072024 Anindya Sen Kamal Nath 80
20/07/2024 Pailavi Shukin Kamal Nath 80
200072024 Pallavi Shukia Anjali Awasthi 1520
291072024 Debasish Serkur Arunava Mukherjee 199

‘i’nur Directors are opllmuh:: about mpu-.ny 's business md hnpeﬁxl nf hettw performance with increased
revenue in next year. There was no change in the nature of business of compuny.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of the business in your Company.

ANNUAL RETLURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the draft annual return for the financial year ended 3 15t March,
2025 is uploaded on the Company's website at hitps./ clondworkmates com

R OF BOARD MEETIN HELD DURING THE FINAN 'EA

12 ma:tmgs of the Board of Directors of the Company were held during r.he !'rmnml vear i.e. nol exceeding the
maximum time gap of One Hundred and Twenty dayd ns per Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. All the
Directors antended each of the Board Meetings. The Meetings were held an;

Date  of Total Number of | Attendance
the Directors as oan the Number  of Yo of
Meeting dute of meeting Directors attendunce
atiended
27/05/2024 2 2 100
12/0672024 2 2 100
20/06/2024 2 2 100 ]
29/0772024 2 2 00
13/082024 2 2 100
020972024 2 2 100
06/09/2024 2 2 100
25/09/2024 2 2 100
247102024 2 2 100




12/1272024 2 2 ii

211012025 3 3 o

310372025 3 | 3 s
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors would like 10 confirm that:

(a)ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the financinl year endad 318t Ma:rr:'h. 2025, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

(b)The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and m'liﬂ judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company

as at 315t March, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(€)The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mainicnance of adequate sccounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

(d)The directors had prepared the annual nccounts on & going concern basis;

(€)The Company being wnlisted, sub clause (¢) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining 1o
laying down internal financial comtrols is not spplicable to the Company.

(N The directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of aii applicable laws and
that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor in their report have not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

E Tl 0

During the period under review, the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act. 2013, relating 10 the
sppointment of Independent Directors, were not applicable to the Company.

Huwwcr._dw‘mg the Financial Year 2025-2026, the said provisions became applicable. Accordingly, ss on the
date of this report, the Company has appointed three Independent Directors in compliance with Section 149 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

ND LUNERATION
The Company is not covered under section LT8(1) on Directors appointment and remuneration including other
matters provided under section 178(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and as such no particulars are given
regarding Company's policies on Directors appointment and remuneration.

However, during the Financial Year 2025-2026, the said provisions became applicable. Accordingly, as on the

date :nf this report, the Company is in compliance with the requirements of Section 178(1) and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder.




5T ]

M/s. M Choudhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 3J02186E) were re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for & period of 5 years in the AGM held in the year 2024 upto the AGM 1o be held in
the year 2029 which was approved by the shareholders of the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

In terms of the provisions of Section 138 of the Act, M/s. S A M P & Associates, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25. The Board in consultation
with the Internal Auditor, formulates the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the
Internal Audit. The Board. inter-alia, reviews the Internal Audit Reports,

'S CO N THE AUDI ' REPORT
The Auditors have not made any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks. or disclaimers in their report on
the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, Therefore, no further explanation is

required in this regard,

PARTICULARS OF LOAN / GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Particulars of Loans, Guarantee and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements as on 31" March, 2025.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 315t March, 2025, material contracts, arrangements or transactions has been entered by
the company with its related parties pursuant 1o Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, so AOC-2 is attached
with the report and marked as Annexure - C.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

STANDALONE:

The Company has earned a profit of Rs 1406.06/- during the Financial Year 2024-25, The Company has not
transfermed any amount in the General Reserve.

The Company has camed a profit of Rs 1398.55/- during the Financial Year 2024-25. The C '
transferred any amount in the General Reserve, - =k

DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.

During the period under review, the Company
Company to a Public Limited Company in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

undertook the process of conversion from a Private Limited

2013 pursuant to the approval

Dacinibas S0 of the shareholders in the Extrn Ordinary General Meeting held on 16"

The Company has

L3y adopted new set of Articles vide resolution passed by shareholders dated 16" December.



Further, the Company also altered the Capital Clause of its Memorandum of Assaciation to reflect the increase
in nuthorised share capiral, in complisnce with the provisions of Sections 13 and 61 of the Companies Act,
2013, os approved by the shareholders in its general meeting dated 16 December, 2024.

As on 01% April, 2024 the Board of the Company cansisted of 2 Diirectors and 1 Key Managerinl Personnet
(KMP).

As on the date of the report the Board of Directors has following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Basanta Kumar Rana -~ Managing Director

Debasish Sarkar = Whole Time Director & Chief Financial officer

Kamal Nath — Whole Time Director & CEO

Prajnashree Mohapatra — Non-Executive Director

Suchita Vishnoi- Independent Director

Barathy Sundaram - Independent Director

Ajay Chacko - Independent Director

Purbali Saha —~ Company Secretary

Lt il

The Board of Directors of the Campany, at its meeting held on 29 July, 2024, approved the incorporation of a
Wholly Owned Subsidiary, namely Workmates Core2eloud Pte. Ltd, in Singapore. Pursuant to the approval
and upon completion of regulatory formalities, the Wholly-owned Subsidiary Company was duly incarporated
on 29" August, 2024,

NSERVATIOY

Conservation of Energy:

The steps taken or impact on conservition of energy - The Company is continuously making efforts for
induction of innovative technologies and techniques required for the business activities.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy - Nil

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s - NIL

Tec %
The effort made towards technology absorption - No specific activities have been done by the Company.

The _bnnr:ﬂt_s derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution - No
specific activity has been done by the Company,

In case of imported technol Imported duri =
Financial Year: - NA A uring the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the

The expenditure incurred on Research & Developmen: - NIL

ings an .
During the year under review there was NIL foreian | ¢ 3
and Travelling Expenses in foreign currencies HWELIHGDmu exchange inflow but having a Software Expenses

E- w

The Company does not have any Risk . ) )
existence are very minimal, any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company’s



CSR POLICY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
framed the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. The abjective of your Company’s CSR policy is to
lay down the guiding principles for proper functioning of CSR activities to attain m}nir_mhlu
development of the society around the area of operation of the Company. The Company commits itself
to contribute to the socicty, discharging its corporate social responsibilities through initiatives that
have positive impact on society at large, Your Company undertook various activities during the year
under review which were in line with its CSR Policy and as prescribed in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013.

AS the obligation for CSR Expenditure is less than Rs. 50 lacs, therefore the company is not required to
constitute CSR Committee under Section 135 of the Act.

Details of CSR Expenditure and other relevant details have been provided in the Annexure marked as
Annexure-A and forms part of this Director’s Report.

NAGERIAL P )
During the period under review, Mr. Basanta Kumar Rana, who was serving as the Manager of the Company,
tendered his resignation from the said position with effect from 12% December. 2024. Subsequently, he was
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company.

The designation of Mr. Basanta Kumar Rana was changed to Managing Director of the Company with effect
from 6" May, 2025 which was duly approved by the sharcholder in its general meeting held on 07" May, 2025,

L ON SUBSIDIARIES, RES O
As on 31® March, 2025, the Company has a Wh

g i .s_.‘.a. '.L Lt - PAMN

olly Owned Subsidiary named “Workmates Core2eloud Pre.
Ltd™, that undertakes the activity of Information Technology Development & Consultancy, Resale and Cloud
Management and Content Creation. In compliance with the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 (as
amended) (“the Act”) the accounts of these entities have been merged with the Company and the Company has
prepared Siandalone and Consolidated Financial Suements for the year ended 31.03.2025. Details of the
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, in the prescribed Form AOC-1, is given in Annexure-B to this Report,

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted nor renewed any deposits from public or member

within the meaning of Sections 134(3)q) of the Act read with the rule B(S)(v) & (vi) of chapter 1X Rules,

"'I | | ] ] [l -
(s 3y THE R - L

There were no significant or material orde ed by th o ' 1 I

i S Gt s gt g tﬁau:: . by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The internal financial controls which form the basis of the Financial Statemn
1 ‘ | ents are
with the size and nature of business of the Company. The Company follows lppf:::ld“';h.fw:ﬁ:’ :t:m
operating procedures fo prepare, review and report financial performance,

co

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been ified by 1l
: . e Central
sub-section (1) of section-148 of the Companies Act 2013 are nat I{J:I;;ibll to }fj:: Emcgm}l'ﬁmmmml "pe

) SATION
The Company in its Board Mesting held on 24/10/2024 has appointed MUFG Intime India Private Limited



(Formerly Link Intime India Pvt. Lid), as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of our Company and the
Company is having connectivity with bath the Depository, i,e,, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
& Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Members are requested to send their Communications/
Correspondences/ Queries regarding Share related matters at the following address:

MUFG Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park,

LBS MARG, Vikhroli (WEST)=400083
Tel: 0224918 6270

Telefax; 022 - 4918 6060

Email: dematialink ipiime.co.in

DISCLOSURE CrN

The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indie, a Statutory Body has issued Secretarial Standards on various
aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Swandards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of Indis and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

;-..l!.. .I * o » L3 7 :. XL A1 2 -

The Company has adopted & policy for prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace, in line with the
requirements of the Sexusl Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 (*POSH Act™). An Internal Complaints Committee (“ICC™) has been duly constituted as per the provisions
of the POSH Act to redress complaints regarding sexual harnssment at the workplace,

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the POSH Act and
the rules framed thereunder. Further details are as fiollow:

8. No. Details Remark
1. Number of complaints of Sexunl Harassment Nil
received in the Year
1. Number of Complaints disposed off during the Nil
year
3. Number of cases pending for mare than ninety Nil
days
F N MAD R EEDING PENDING UNDER INS AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, there were 00 applications made or proceedings pending in the name of the
Company under the Insolvency Bankruptey Code, 2016,

:Jurﬁﬂs_!hﬂ year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans tuken from Banks and Financial
natitutions. )



During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Matemnity Benefit Act,
1961.

W
The Directors record their appreciation for the assistance rendered fo the Company by its Members, Banks. and
various autharities under the Central and State Governments,

Date: 01/0972028 For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kolkata Workmates Core2eloud Solution Limited
<4 gx

Basanta Kumar Rana Debasish Surkar

Managing Direetor Whole-time Director & CFO

DIN: 16250208 DIN: 01044732
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Anpexure -A

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSR policy of the Company has been formulated and adopred inmmsufsqmiqlliiufmepmypaniu
Act, Zﬂlrunrifﬂu Rules made thereunder. The Company focuses on spending its CSR obligations on
Educational Objectives and uplifiment of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
As per Section 135(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 where the amount to be spent by a company under sub-
section (5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement under sub-section (1) for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable.

As the obligation for spending for the Financial Year does not exceed Rs. 50 Lakhs, therefore the company
has not constituted the CSR Commirtes.

3. The copy of the CSR Policy is hosted on the website of the company viz. litps: [clindworkmates com/wi-
sontentuplonds 2025 ORCSR-Policy pdf

4. Provide the executive summary along with wah linkis) of Impact Assessment of CSR projects carried out
in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable: NA

5
5L Mo, | Particulars Amount
| (In Lakhs)
a. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs.397.18
b. Two Percent of average net profit of the company as per section Rs, 7.94
135(5)
o Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programme or activities -
of the previous financial years
d. Amount required to be set off for the financial year =
[ Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d) Rs. 7.94
Registerad Office

Raikva, Flat 7, Fipor 3rd, 3A Remmohan
Mullick Garden Lane, Kalkata, West Bengal- 2000110



S Particulnrs Amount
No. (In Lakhs)
a. Amount spent on CSR projects (both Ongoing Project and other Rs. B.00
than Ongoing Project)
b. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL
[ Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA
d. Total amount spent for the financial year [{a)+(b)+(c]] Rs, 8.00
(£) CSR amount spent ar unspent for the financial year:
{in Lakhs)

Total Amount Spent for Amount Unsperit

the Fingncial Year (in {in Ra.)

Rs.) Total Amount tmnsferred 1o | Amount transferred to any fund
Unspent CSR Account us per | specified under Schedule VI as per
section 135(6) second proviso to section

135(5)
Amount Date of Name of thelAmount Date of
Transfer Fund Transfer
Rs. Not Applicable
(F) Excess amount for set off, if any; NA
SL.No. Particular Amount
(in Lakhs)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section Rs. 7.94
135(5)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.8.00

[iil) Excess amount spent for the finoncinl year [ili-{i-1i]) Rs. 0.06

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities .

of the previous financial years, If any
(vl Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years(jii-iv) Rs. 0.06

7. Detalls of Unspent Corporate Soctal Respansibility amount for the preceding three financial years

(1)

(2)

(3)

(]

(5)

(6)

7 (8)




= . g .8 o
“ 1o |82 laz |§  [gdaf;  |£2
e N
> 534 | 2E4| 2 e Lg 23 | &
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P (983 |148(:c | E’g ic ]
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EIE I A i EE
2 2; N.A N.A. N.A N.A. N.A. N.A NA
3 FY-3

8, Whether any capital secots have heen created or acquired through Corporate Soctal Responsibility

amount spent in the Financial Year: No.

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created facquired-N.A.

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

applicable

No. | Short Pincode | Dateof | Amount | Details of entity /Authority /beneficiary of the
particulars of of the creation | of CSR | registered owner '
the property or | property amount
assets(s) aesay(s) spent
(including
complete
address and
location of the
property)
(1) (2) (3] (4) (5) (6)
CSR [Name | Registered
Registration Address
Number, if




9. Specify the reason if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section
135(5): NA

Date: 01/09/2025 For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kolkata WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
i -*’

Basanta Kumar Rana Debasish Sarkar

Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN: 10250208 DIN: 01044732




Chapter 1

1.1.
1.1.1.

1.1.2.

1.2.

1.2.1.

1.2.2.

1.3

13.1.

1.3.2.

1.3.3.

POLICY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CONCEPT

PREAMBLE

India has emerged as one of the largest economies in the world, and an increasingly
important player in the global scenario, but, it is still home to the largest number of
people living in absolute poverty and the largest number of undernourished children
due to uneven distribution of wealth which many believe, is the root cause of social
unrest.

Government as well as regulators have framed the National Guidelines on Responsible
Business Conduct (accompanied by the Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Reports mandated by the SEBI for the top 1000 listed companies) and the mandatory
Corporate Social Responsibility provisions under the Companies Act, 2013.

SHORT TITLE & APPLICABILITY

This policy, which encompasses the company's philosophy for delineating its
responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for
undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & sustainable development of the
community at large, is titled as the "Workmates Core2Cloud Limited CSR Policy". It
has been prepared keeping in mind the company's Code of Business Ethics and to
comply with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, vide Notification dated 27th February, 2014.

This policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and activities taken up at the various work
centers and locations of the Company, for the benefit of different segments of the
society, specifically the deprived, under privileged and differently abled persons.

CSR VISION STATEMENT AND OBJECTIVE

The main objective of the Policy is to establish the basic principles and the general
framework of action for management to undertake and fulfill its corporate social
responsibility.

In alignment with vision of the company, the company, through its CSR initiatives, will
create value in the society and in the community in which it operates, through its
services, conduct & initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and
community.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a form of corporate self-regulation integrated into a
business model. Therefore, the Policy will function as a built in, self-regulating
mechanism whereby the business will monitor and ensure its active compliance with
the spirit of law, ethical standards and international norms.



Chapter 2

2.

2.1.

2.2.

Chapter 3

3.
3.1
3.1.1

3.1.2.

3.1.3.

Chapter 4
4.1.

4.1.1.

4.1.2.

4.1.3.

4.1.4.

4.1.5.

4.1.6.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As the amount to be spent by the company under Section 135 sub-section (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement under sub-
section (1) for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not
be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under this section shall, in
such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of the company.

Further the company shall form a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee whenever
the amount to be spent by the company exceeds fifty lakh rupees.

RESOURCES

FUNDING AND ALLOCATION

For achieving its CSR objectives through implementation of meaningful & sustainable
CSR programmes, the Company will allocate 2% of its average net profits made during
the 3 immediately preceding financial years as its Annual CSR Budget.

The Annual CSR Budget shall be spent on activities laid down in Chapter 4.

CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus, for
projects or programs relating to CSR activities approved by the Board on the
recommendation of its CSR Committee, but does not include any expenditure on an item
not in conformity with the CSR Policy.

The Company shall identify any one or more of the following areas for its CSR spending:

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and
sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for
women and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities
for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and
economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of soil, air and water;

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of building and sites
of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;



4.1.7.

4.1.8.

4.1.9.

4.1.10.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4,

4.4.1.

4.4.2.

4.5.

4.6.

4.6.1.

4.6.2.

4.6.3.

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and
Olympic sports;

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government for socioeconomic development and relief and welfare of the
Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

Rural development projects.

The CSR projects or programs or activities undertaken by the company in India only
shall amount to CSR Expenditure in accordance with the provisions of subsection (5) of
section 135 of the Act.

The activity/list of activities identified by the Company from time to time from the above
items shall form part of this CSR Policy. Since this is the first year of formal CSR activity
to be undertaken by the Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the
specific modalities of execution of CSR Project/Program and its Implementation
Schedule is being developed by the Committee for recommending to the Board of
Directors.

The Board of the company may decide to undertake its CSR activities recommended by
the CSR Committee, through a registered Trust or a registered society or a company
established by the company under section 8 of the Act. Provided that:

If such trust, society or company is not established by the company or its holding or
subsidiary or associate company, it shall have an established track record of three years
in undertaking similar programs or projects;

The Company shall specify the project or programs to be undertaken through these
entities, modalities of utilization of funds on such projects and programmes and the
monitoring and reporting mechanism.

The company shall build CSR capacities of their own personnel as well as of their
implementing agencies through Institutions with established track records of at least three
financial years but such expenditure shall not exceed 5 percent of total CSR expenditure
of the company in a financial year.

EXCLUSIONS:
The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company, (either new or ongoing),
excluding activities undertaken in pursuance of its normal course of business.

Any Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under section
182 of the Act, by the company shall not be considered as CSR activity.

The CSR projects or programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the
company and their families shall not be considered as CSR activities in accordance with
section 135 of the Act.



4.6.4. Any surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities shall not form part
of the business profit of the company.

Chapter 5

5. IMPLEMENTATION
The CSR activities shall be undertaken either directly or through one or more registered
trusts or societies with an established track record of three years in undertaking similar
programs or projects as specified by Companies Act 2013 in such a manner as may be
decided by the CSR Committee and monitored by the same. CSR initiatives of the
Company will be reported in the Annual Report of the Company and the Board's Report
in compliance with Section 135 and rules there under.

Chapter 6

6. GENERAL

6.1. In case of any doubt with regard to any provision of the policy and also in respect of
matters not covered herein, a reference to be made to CSR Committee. In all such matters,
the interpretation & decision of the Committee shall be final.

6.2. Any or all provisions of the CSR Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in
accordance with the guidelines on the subject as may be issued from Government, from
time to time.

6.3. The Company reserves the right to modify, add, or amend any of these Rules.
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Annexure - B

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companiesfjoint ventures

i,
3

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Block-1
CIN/any other registration number of LTEN: 202435506W
subsidiary company
Name of the subsidiary WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD PTE.
LTD
Date since when subsidiary was acquired 29/08/2024
Provisions pursuant to which the company Section 2(B7)(ii)
has become a subsidiary
(Section 2(87)(i)/Section 2(87)(ii)
Reporting period for the subsidiary From 29/08/2024
concerned, if different from the holding To 31/03/2025
oot s sarey oo i
g currency and Exchange rateas | Reporting | Sin
on the last date of the relevant fE‘lEa:lclal CEEM}F SRR e
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries Exchange |63.24
Rate
Share capital 31.62
Reserves & surplus (7.52)
Total assets 227.74
Total Liabilities 27.74
Investments -
Turnover 295.75
Profit before taxation (7.52)
Provision for taxation |-

Registered Office
Raikva, Flat 7 Floor 3rd, 3A Rammohan

Mullick Garden Lane, Kolkata, West Bengal- 700010

a®.0, e R e = e e E S




Profit after taxation (7.52)
Proposed Dividend -

% of shareholding 100%
Date: 01/0972025 For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Kolkata WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
Basanta Kumar Kana Debasish Sarkar
Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN: 10250208 DIN: 01044732
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Annexure - C

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

I, Details of contructs or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Number of contracts or arrangements of transactions not at arm*s length basis: NA

Block-1
Corporate identity number (CIN) or forcign company registration | -
number (FCRN) or Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)
or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership number (FLLPIN) or
Permuanent Account Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or
any other registration number
Name{s) of the related party
Mature of relmionship
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ tmnsactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including actual / expected contractual amount
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements

oF transactions
Date of approval by the Board =
Amount paid as advances, if any .

Date on which the resolution was passed in general meeting as -
required under first proviso to section |88
SRN of MGT-14 -

Registered Office
Raikva, Fiat 7. Floor 3rd, 3A Rammonan
Mullick Gardan Lane, Kolkata, West Bangal- 700010



2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length busis.

Number of material contracts or arrangements or transactions ut arm's length basis:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Block-1

Corparate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FCRN) or Limited Liability
Partnership

number (LLPIN) or Foreign
Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account Number
(PAN)YPassport for individunls or any other registration
number

Limited Liability

PAN: ANOPS0355F

Nnme(s) of the related party Diebasish Surkar
Nature of relationship Whole Time Director & CFO
MNuture of contracts’ arrangements’ transyactions Rent Pald for Office Space
Duration of the contracts / armangements/ transactions Ongoing
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 720
transactions
including actual / expected contractual amount
Date of approval by the Board 277052024
Amount paid as advances, if any -

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Block-2

Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registrution number (FCRN) or Limited Liability
Partnership

number (LLPIN) or Foreign
Parership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account Number

(PAN)Passport for individuals or any other registration
number

Limited  Liability

PAN: ANOPS03SSF

Name(s) of the related party Debasish Sarkar
Nature of relationship Whaole Time Director & CFO
Nature of contracts’ arrangements’ transactions Professional Fees
Duration of the contracts / armangements/ transactions | year

Salient terms of the contructs or arrangements or 36.00
transactions

including sctual / expected contractual amount

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

27/05/2024




(Rs. in Lakhs)

Block-3

Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FCRN) or Limited Liability
Partnership

number (LLPIN) or Foreign Limited Liability
Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account Number
(PAN)Passport for individuals or any other registration
number

PAN: EYDPM2 194G

Name(s) of the related party Prujnashree Mohapatra
MNature of relationship Director
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Profiessional Fees
Duration of the contracts [ armngements’ transactions Ongoing
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 18.00
transactions
including actunl / expected contractual amount
Date of approval by the Board 27/05/2024
Amount paid as advances, if any -

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Bloek-4

Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FORN) or Limited Liability
Partnership

number (LLPIN) or Foreign Limited Lisbility
Parthership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account Number

(PANYPassport for individuals or any other registration
number

PAN: ABCFMTI84R

Numels) of the related party

Megugrow Business Salution LLP

Nature of relationship

LLP in which a pariner is related to

a director
Nature of contracts/ amrangements/ transactions Event Management Charges
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions Ongoing
Saliemt terms of the contracts or arrangements or 91.82
transactions
_including actual / expeoted contructunl amourit
Date of approval by the Board 27/05/2024

Amount paid gs ndvances, if any




(Rs. in Lakhs)

Block-5

Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FCRN) or Limited Liability
Partnership

number (LLPIN) or Foreign Limited Lisbility
]me:rnhip

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account Number
(PANYPassport for individuals or any other registration
number

PAN: ABCFMT7284R

Nume(s) of the related pary Megagrow Business Solution LLP
Nature of relationship LLP in which o partnier is related o
n direclor
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Consultancy Charpes
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ trnsactions Ongoing
Salient werms of the contracts or arrangements or 81.67
transactions
including actual / expected contractual amount
Date of approval by the Board 27052024
| Amount paid as advances, if any -
Date: 01/09/2025 For and on Behalf of the Board
Place: Kolkata Workmates Core2cloud Solution Limited

§

Basanta Kumar Rans
Managing Director
DIN: 10250208

o

Debasish Sarkar
Whole Time Director
DIN: 01044732
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of

WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as WORKMATES CORE2ZCLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED)

Opinion

1.

ra

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company”) which comprise
the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, the Standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the yvear then ended. a summary of the
material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Standalone Financial Statements™) which we have signed under reference to this report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (the "Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31™ March 2025, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We :::unducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Sectr?n If1_3(Iﬂ] of the Act (“SAs™). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the code of cthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT”) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial

Statements upder the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's code
of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. i

Key Audit Matters

4,

Ktcy_audn matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole
and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. There are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

5.

The Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other hlf:?nnatif}n.
The other information comprises the information included in the B{:-_arﬁ'srRepnn. including
Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and

our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsihilit;‘.r is m
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatfzmm.lt
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

9.

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (3)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the SAs. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls.
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

rgiated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management

§1ther ;ntends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
ut o do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

13.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.
and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluati: the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Cﬂnclux!e on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 1.1m:er1;1i-nt1,r
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Campm_-ly‘s ah_i!ity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
mad:_:quate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company 1o cease to continue s a going concern.

If',vaIuate the fweral% presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements. including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial

Stat_emcms_represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.




M CHOUDHURY & CO. B (033) 162 Jodhpur Park, Kolkata- 700 0s.

(" hartered Accountants 2429-2417 E -mail: emcee_1 §2@hotmail.com

14.

13,

16.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

17.

18.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Government of
India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in Annexure | to this report, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet. the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d In our (.aniniun. the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Accnum!ng Standards specified in Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

(e) gn the hasig of written representations received from the Directors none of the
irectors is disqualified as on 31* March 2025 from being appointed Di i
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. AP s Pirestorn
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()

(2)

Our report on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is given in

Annexure IT to this report.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)  We have not come across any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.

(ii)  The Company was not required to make provision under the applicable laws
or accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts

including derivative contracts.

(iii) There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

(iv)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief.
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to any or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiary™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary.

(v)  The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
m:hether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the F unding Parties (“Ultimate

Becr]eﬁciaries“] or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(vi)  The managerial remuneration paid/provided for by the Company to its
Directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

(viil) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v)
contain any material misstatement.

(vii) No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company.

(ix)  Based on our examination during the course of our audit, which included
test checks, the Company has used an accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended 30" June 2025 which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all financial
transactions and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. We did not come across any instance
of audit trail feature being tampered with. Further, the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

M CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRNo.: 302186E

D Choudhury
Partner
Membership No.: 052066

SN
Date; /= J/Lé.*.m_f.’c.L 222K
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 28 CS2 06l BMLEMZ 7812
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ANNEXURE ‘I' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT on WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD

sl 5

(Referred to in Paragraph 17 of our report of even date)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us and based on our audit
procedure performed, we state that:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b)  On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company produced before us
these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c)  Title deeds of all immovable properties disclosed in the Standalone Financial
Statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d)  On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company produced before us
and information and explanations given to us the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) or intangible assets
during the year.

(e) On Lhe basis of our examination of the records of the Company produced before us
and mfﬂ{‘m&ﬁﬂn and explanations given 10 us no proceedings have been initiated or
are pendpg against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The clause on physical verification of inventory is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made investments in, or provided any guarantee or security or granted
;ny l-:)a:;? or advances, sem_xred or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
C?}:;tnn:ar;;.ps or any other parties during the year and hence this clause is not applicable to the

The Company does not have loans, investments, guarantees and security involving the

provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act and h ; ; .
to the Company. and hence this clause is not applicable
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(V)

( vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, attracting
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. No order has bef:n
passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India

or any court or any other Tribunal requiring compliance,

Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under Section
148(1) of the Act.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, cess and other statutory dues, as
applicable, to the appropriate authorities, There is no arrear of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year for a period of more  than  six

months from the date they became payable.

(b)  There are no dues pending on account of any dispute relating to income tax or sales
tax or wealth tax or service tax or customs duty or excise duty or value added tax.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company produced before us and
information and explanations given to us there are no transactions, not recorded in the books of
account, that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961,

(8)  The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other ;
: borrowin .
of interest thereon 1o any lender. 2s or payment

(b)  The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or other lender.

(¢} Term Loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.
(d)  No funds were raised on short term basis and hence this clause is not applicable.

(e)  The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to

meet the ubi!gatiuns of its subsidiary, The Company does not have any associate
company or joint venture and hence this clause on meeting thei igations |
i e g g their obligations is not
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( %)

( xi)

( xii)

{x11i)

(xiv)

(D)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary, The Company does not have any joint venture or associate company and
hence this clause on raising loans on the pledge of their securities and default in

repayment of such loans is not applicable.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence this clause is not

applicable.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and
hence this clause is not applicable.

Based on the audit procedures performed and as per the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under Section 143(12) of the Act has been filed by us in Form ADT- 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the
Central Government.

According to the information and explanations and declaration furnished by the
Company no whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence this clause is not applicable.

On Thr: hﬂS%S of t:xal:ninaliun of books and records of the Company. transactions with related
parties are in compliance of Section 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the

Standalone Financial Statements as req

uired by the applicable accounting standards.

Compliance of Section 177 of the Act was not applicable.

The Company was not required to have an internal audit sys : .
: tem
applicable. sy and hence this clause is not
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(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

(a) The Company was not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(b)  The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year and hence this clause is not applicable

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India and hence this clause is not applicable.

(d)  The Company does not have any Core Investment Company under it.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year and hence this clause
is not applicable.

On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone Financial
Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
f}pmjﬂn that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the company
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of the Balance Sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We. however. state that our

report is not an assurance either about the future viability of the Company or that
will not default in meeting its liabilities. Y pany or that the Company

Clause [fl). and clause (b) of the para are not applicable since the Company is not covered under
the provisions of Section 135 of the Act.
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(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in respect of the Holding Company in the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) Report.

M CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 302186E)

D Choudhury
Partner
(Membership No. 052066)

Lo Z2ORE

L 1
Place: Kolkata
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ANNEXURE °‘II' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT on WORKMATES

CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD
v L1} q

(Referred to in Paragraph 18 (f) of our report of even date)

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Section 143 (3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013

3, We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as
WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the
Company™) as of 31" March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone

Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
H‘.rld completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act™),

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our respun_sibilit}r IS 10 express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over ﬁ{mnmal reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (“the Standards™), issued by the ICA]
and deer::}cd to be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. to the cxtent-appiicablr:
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.
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l

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6.

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(i) pertain_ to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

(1)  provide ‘re&snnahle assurance that transactions are recorded as necessarv
fo permil preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in ucc{m:lanc;::
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expcmihlurf:s of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company: and

(1)  provide r_easnnahlti: assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Companys assets that
could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements,
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

(d

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 20235, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

M CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FEN: 302186E

D Choudhury
Partner

—r L

l'\'- ~ S
i
N \ | .'.,-""‘JLI
1 /

Membership No. 052066

Date:

L
f’l _H.q.--d-c\. 2 a2 K

Place: Kolkata




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
RAIKVA, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307
3A. RAMMOHAN MULLICK GARDEN LANE, KOLKATA - 700 010

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at 31st
: 1st March, 2024
Particulars No | March, 2025 | Asat3ls
T T
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1.00 1.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 2,316.15 910.09
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 850.16 =
(3) Current Liabilities E
(a) Short term Borrowings 5 29.16 -
(b) Trade Payables 6
(i) Tﬂl:alt(}uistanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 2283 2 80
Enterprises
(if) Tuta:1 Outstanding dues of .credltnr other than Micro 233832 1,196.38
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 205.92 130.27
Total 5,763.55 2,240.53
1. ASSETS
{1} Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment B 85.89 34.45
(ii)Capital Work in Progress 1,027 .66 -
(b) Non-Current Investments 9 31.62 -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 10 2,62 3.03
(d) Other Non Current Assets 11 9.97 7.45
{2) Current Assels
(a) Trade Receivable 12 2464.97 533.61
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 635.76 955.53
(c) Other Bank Balances 14 B24 Ba 400.00
(d) Short term loan and advances 15 627.03 285.31
(e) Other Current Assets 16 30.17 21.15
Total 5,763.55 2,240.53

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts  1to 24
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M. CHOUDHURY & Cﬂ. /f’v

Chartered Accnurrt:a:lts P :

FR No.:302186 4
Eﬁ MAL NATH DEBASISH SARKAR

cm & Whu!e-hme Director (DIN :09094350)  _CFO & Whole-time Directy

D. C&ﬂudhury ' '

Partner -

M. No. 052066 BASANT R Hﬁ

UDIN: 25052666 BMLE M27812 Managing Director (DIN {28008

Place ; Kolkata
Date: | 8+ Septemben 2095



WORKMATES COREZCLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
RAIKV A, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307

3A, RAMMOHAN MULLICK GARDEN LANE, KOLKATA - 700 010

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025

(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
Particulars Note No | nfarch, 2025 March, 2024
T e
Revenue from Operations 17 10,468.75 532250
Other Income 18 74.14 30.44
Total Income 10,542.89 5,352.95
EXPENSES :
Cost of Cloud Technology and Allied Services 19 6,920.89 3,407.29
Employee Benefits Expense 20 1,020.99 650.89
Finance Costs 21 1.05 0.11
Depreciation 8 29.27 21.24
Other Expenses 22 688.61 521.04
Total Expenses 8,660.81 4,600.57
Profit Before Tax 1,882.08 752.37
—_——
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 475.60 210.82
Income Tax for Earlier Years 0.01 bid
Deferred Tax 0.42 (3.03)
Profit for the Period 1,406.06 539.41
Earning per equity share :
Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 23 14,060.62 5,394.11
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on SR

Accounts
As per our report of even date

For M. CHOUDHURY & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR No.302186E {

h}hh " CEO & Whole-time
D. Choudhury

Partner

M. No. 052066

UDIN: 25052066 BMLEM27812
Place : Kolkata

Date: | \t+ Seplembeor 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A
/\_, -~

L NATH
irector (DIN :09094350)

DEBASISH SARKAR
i (DIN :01044732)

CFO & Whole-time




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as “Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN:U93090WB201BPLCI28834
RAIKVA, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307
34, RAMMOHAN MULLICK GARDEN LANE, KOLKATA - 700 010

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025
(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particul Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
A March, 2025 March, 2024
(A) [Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax 1,682.08 752.37
Adjustment for-
Less: Interest Income (59.87) (23.30)
Add: Depreciation 29.27 21.24
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,851.49 750.11
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable (1,931.36) {117.39)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets (29.02) {21.13)
(Increase)/ Decrease in short term loan and advances (341.72) (56.93)
{Increase)/ Decrease in non current Assets (2.52) (5.57)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payable 1,161.97 603.76
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 75.65 63.83
Cash Generated from Operations
Direct taxes paid (475.60) {260.96
Net Cash Generated from Operating activities (A) 308.88 957.70
(B) |Cash flow from Investment Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (1,111.37) (15.23)
Interest on FD 55.87 23.50
Investment in Shares (31.62) -
MNet Cash used in Investing activities (B) (1,083.12) 8.27
{C) |Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long term borrowings 850,16
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings 79.16
Net Cash generated/(used) from Financing activities (C) 879.33 -
Met Increase in Cash and cash equivalents A+B+C] 105.09 965.97
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,355.53 389.56
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,460.62 1,355.53
Mote:

1.The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting
Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement

2 Cash and cash equivalents comprises balance with Banks and Cash in Hand
As per our report of even date

For M. CHOUDHURY & Cu ,'\._Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 1
FR Nu..BﬂZlBﬁE --*
Kamu NATH DEBASISH SARKAR
/ C]:D & Whole-time Directar (IDIN :09094350) CFOD & Whole-time [Dvre TN [1044732)
D. Choudhury Ill"
Partner

M. No. 052066

UDIN: 2508 2066 BNLEM23E[2
FPlace : Kolkata

Date: | 4t SePtember 29 2C




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 1
Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of Standalone financial statements

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the general instruchions in respect ot
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act 2013, The Standalone financial stalements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (indian GAAF) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 20113, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rulis, 2014, The Standalone financial statements haye been prepared on acerual basis under the historical cost convenltion,

Basis of preparation

These Sandalone financial statoments have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
Imdia (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the televant provisions of the Act, The Standalone fnancial
statements are prepared onaccrual basis under the hiskorical cost convention. The accounting policies adopled in the preparation
of the Standalone financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. The Standalone financial
statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest lakhs, upto 2 decimal places except as otherwise indicated.

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Thee preparation of the Standalone financial statrments in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management o make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilifies as on the date of the Standalone financial
statemenits and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period, The management believes that the estimates made
in proporation of the Standalone financial statements are prudent and reasomable. The management does not expect a material
impact dus to application of such estimates in the preparation of Standalone financial statements and actuals.

Current / Non-current classification of assets / liabilities

The Company has classified all its assets [ liabilities into current / nom-current portion as per the Company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11 to the Act based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition
of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. Accordingly, assets / liabiliHes expected to be
reilized /setthed within twelve months from the date of Standalone financial stabements are classified as current and other assets
/ liakbilities are classified as non-current.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, planl and equipment are carried at cost less subsequent accumulated depredation and subsequent impairment losses, if
any, The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any rade discounts and rebates, any impaort
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditire
on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable 1o acquisition of
qualifying property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Depreciation is provided on
written down value method as per the useful life specified in Schadule ! of the Companies Act 2013, Depreciation is charged on a
pro-rata basis on addition deduction during the period,

As on every Balance Sheet date the Company docs an evaluation of its Property, Flant andEquipment and Intangible Assets (o
determine if there is any impairment on the same. Such impairment, if any, s provided far.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-prugress assets in the course of construction for production or /and supply ofservices or administrabve purposes,
or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital
work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss, if any.

Revenue Recognition
- Sales
Sales are recognised pn raising of invoices of the work executed for the customer and there is no significant uncertgint
ax to its realisation. T
K/ o M} £ \
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WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE1
Significant Accounting Policies

= | H 't . g
Service charges are recognised on raising of Invoices of the work eéxecuted for the cusiomer and there is no significant
urncertainty as W its realisation.

Other Income

Interest Income is gemerally recognised on a time proportion basis taking into. account theamount outstanding and 1Ij1e rate
applicable, when there is reasonable cortainty as to realisation. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend
is cstablished. Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitied and to the extent that
there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. All other items are recognised on accrual basis.

Employee Benefits

- Defined contribution plans:
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified monthly
contributions to Provident Fund. The Company’s contribution is recogrized as an expense in the Statement of Profitand
Lows during the period in which the employee renders the related service

- Defined benefit plans:

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the *Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees. The
Company's iability is caleulatod using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the
benefit is expected to be derived from employes’s services. Actuarial losses/ gains are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise,

Foreign Currency Transactions & Translation

Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transachion or at rates that
closely approndmate the rate on the date of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date
Maonetary (bems denominated in foreign currency at the yearend are restated at year end ratés.

Treatment of exchange differences

Any gain or loss on account of exchange difference either on settlement or translation is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as income or expenses,

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present abligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
ubligation can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure reguired
to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best ostimats.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there (s a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confiemed only by the oocurmence/ non-oecurrence of one/ more unceTtain future cvents not wholly within the comtrol of the
company or a present obligation thal arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be mada.




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE1
Significant Accounting Policies

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of & non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of j.m:crrnel or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows are segregated into operating, investing and financing activities.

Taxation

Current Tax i determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period based on applicable tax rates
and laws,

Deferrixd tax Is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income
that originate in one period and are capable of réversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the
tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred 1ax labilities are recognised for all
timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty thal there will be sufficient future tnxable
income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offset if such items relate o
taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Duferred
tax nssets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet diate for their realisability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash at banks, fixed deposits and short-term highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of twelve months or less,

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash eguivalents includes cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other shost term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less,

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaiming the Company's
carnings per share is the net profit for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
and for &l periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the comversion of potential equity shares,
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without & corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable tn equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during thee period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

il As at As at 31.03.2024
iy As at 31.03.2025  As at 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 .
? 4 T X

2 Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital

1,10,00,000 (P.Y. 1,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,100.00 10.00
1,100.00 10.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
10,000 (F.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/ - each 1.00 1.00
1.00 100
(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the inning and at the end of the reportin
Equity Shares Number Number
At the beginning of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Issued during the period - = - -
Dull:siandlng at the end of the 10,000 . 10,000 S
period
(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In case of declaration of Dividend, each shareholder is entitled to dividend in proportion

to paid up share capital.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive all amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares e
held by the shareholders,
{¢) Details of areholders holding more than 5% shares in the
po == 5
Number h :;lilfll:i i Number » :rldmg o
e class
Debasish Sarkar 1,900 19.00% 3,800 38.00%
Prajnashree Mohapatra 1,900 19.00% 2,000 20.00%
Shilpa Mohla 950 9.50% 1,000 10.00%
Pallavi Shukla - 0.00% 1,600 16.00%
ﬁmﬂ.}_{ Awasthi 1,520 15.20% ‘ Um%
Anindya Sen 1,520 15.20% 1,600 16.00%
Anirban Dasgupta 1,520 15.20% 0.00%
Kamal Nath 500 5.00% 0.00%
9,810 10,000
(d) Details of Shareholding of the Promoters
No. of Shares as No o Shares
Promoter Name on 31.03.2025 "o of total shares as on "o of total shares
31.03.2024

Debasish Sarkar C 1,900 19.00% 3,800 38.00%
Prajnashree Mohapatra 1,900 19.00% 2,000 20.00%
Shilpat Mohta 950 9.50% 1:[11{: Iﬂj{]ﬂ%
F‘a];m:q Shukla - 0.00% 1,600 16.00%
Anjali Awasthi 1,520 15.20% : 0.00%
hni:ndya Sen 1,520 15.20% 1,600 1 ﬁ:ﬂﬂ%
AmrbanTDasgupta 1,520 15.20% - 0.00%
Kamal Nath 500 5.00% = 0.00%

2,810 10,000




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

tandalone Financial St

for the vear ended 31st

20195

(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note

As al

03,2024
No. As at 31.03.2025 Asat 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Asat 3l
T -4 4 T
3 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet o10.00 370.68
Add: Profit for the year 1.406.06 2.316.15 53041 g10.09
2.316.15 910.09

Lo rm
Secured

Term Loan from [CICI Bank

Less: Current Maturity

Security & Repayment Schedule
Mote 1: A Non-Residential Property Loan of 27.50 crores has been availed from ICIC] Bank , secured against mortgage

of the property situated at 4th Floor, Raikva, Premises No. 3A, Rammohan Mullick Garden Lane, Kolkata-700 010. The
loan is repayable in 180 monthly EMIs of 27,83,169 each, commencing from November 15, 2024, and concluding on
October 15, 2039, at a floating interest rate of 9.5% per annum. The loan is also secured by the personal guarantee of

the directors.

879.33
(29.16)

850.16

Nate 2: Top up on a Nen-Residential Property Loan of ¥1.40 crores has been availed from 1CIC1 Bank , secured against
mortgage of the property situated at 4th Floor, Raikva, Premises No. 3A, Rammohan Mullick Garden Lane, Kolkata-
700 010, The loan is repayable in 180 monthly EMIs of 7147886 each, commencing from January 10, 2025, and
concluding on December 10, 2035, at a floating interest rate of 9.7% per annum. The loan is also secured by the
personal guarantee of the directors.

Short Term Borrowings

Current maturities of long-term debt 29.16
(Refer Note 4) 29.16 i
Trade Payabl
(i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises % =80
(ii) Total Dutstanding dues of creditors other than 3
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 233842 119638

2,361.15 1,199.18
Trade Payables ageing schedule :-

2024-2025
Less than 1
Particul I More than 3
culars year 1-2 years 2-3 years = Total
(i) MSME 2283 2283
(if) Others 233832 - - 2,338.32
(iif) Disputed dues -
MSME 3 - =
fiv) Disputed dues -
ot |




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Motes to Standal Financial Statemen

the ended 31st March, 2025

(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note

As at

03
No. Asg at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024
T L4 T z
2023-2024
Less than 1 Maore than 3
i - 23 Total
Particulars - 1-2 years years Years a
(i) MSME 2.50 : P 380
(i) Others 1,196.38 0.00 1,196.38
(iil) Disputed dues - . ) ) . -
MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - ) ) i ]
Others
Details relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
PARTICULARS As As at 31.03.2024
Sl No| 31.03.2025 5
1 |{a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year; 2283 2.80
(b) Interest due therson remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year;
2 |Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year;
3 |Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Development Act,
2006;
4 |Amount of interest accrued remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year;
and
5 |Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
Total = =
7 Other Current Liabilities
GST Payable BR.60 3
TD5 Payable 97.49 ﬁg- ﬁ
Salary and incentive payahle - 29.?2
Professional Tax Payahle 0.21 !].11
PF Payable B.94 ﬁ-ﬁl
ESIC Payable 019 0.1?
Advance from Customers 0.23 _;84
Payment to Auditors 288 0.50
_ 7.38 5.60
Z 2 130.27
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WORKMATES CORE2ZCLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
{Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at
No. Asat 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025 1.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024
5 5 T ¥

9 Non-Current Investments

Long-Term Investments
In Equity Instruments 31.62 -
In a Wholly Owned

Subsidiary Company
Unguoted, Fully Paid

Up Shares
50,000 Equity Shares of

Workmates Core2eloud
Pte Ltd. of SGD 1/- each

fully paid up
(Converted at the rate of
Rs. 6324 on 29th

August, 2024)
31.62 <
10 Deferred Tax Asset
DTA on account of Property, Plant & Equipment 262 aps
2.62 3.03
11 Other Non Current Assets
Security Deposit 0.97 745
9.97 745
12 Trade Receivables
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Trade Receivables 246497 533.61
2464.97 53161
Trade Receivables ageing schedule:-
2024-2025
Lessthan 6
F i More than 3
articulars months | © Months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years veass Total
() Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered 2,337.86 550 64.86 4.89 23 2464.97

ood
(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered - -
doubtful -
(iif) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
o]
{iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered -
doubtful




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

{Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Standalone Financial § ts for the year en 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otheroise stated)
Note Az at  31.03.2024
No. As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Asa
T T T T
20232024
More than 3
Particulars Lessthan®) ¢ Months-1year | 12years | 23years s Total
{i} Undisputed Trade ~
receivahles - considered 472,18 42.20 13.09 3.0 222 533.61
pood
(1) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered - o - -
doubtful
(iif) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered - - - = =
good
(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considerad - =
doubtful
13 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance in Banks - In Current Account 635.76 955,48
Cash in Hand (As Certified by the Management] - 0.05
635.76 955,53
14 Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits (upto 12 months maturity) B24.Ba 400.00
§24.86 400.00
15 Short term loan and advances
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Tax Deducted at Source (Net off Provison for Income T: 22347 192.52
Salary Advance 11.90 13.08
Prepaid Expenses 69,94 940
Advances to fully owned foreign subsidiary company 198.25 -
Advance Paid to others 123.42 70,31
627.03 285.31
16 Other Current Assets
Accured Interest on Fixed Deposit 3037 2115
50.17

21.15




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Motes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Al amounts in lakhs unless othevwise stated)

Note :f::;;f:: Year ended 31st ;":;::;:l;d Year ended 31st
No. 2025 Marcizﬂﬁ 2024 March, 2024
I L4 T T
17  Revenue from Operations
Consultancy and services ,development,
reselling cloud management, information
technology,content creation, Web photo-
grammetry imaging and display etc. 10,468.75 5,322.50
10,468.75 532250
18  Other Income ==
Interest on Fixed Deposit 50.87 23.50
Interest on Income Tax Refund 7.64 573
Bad Debts Recovered 243 -
Miscellaneous Income 0.74 -
Liabilities no longer requiered written back 3.47 1.21
74,14 30.44
19  Cost of Cloud Technology and Allied Services
AWS Consumption Charges 6,815.04 3,332.76
Content Creation and Web display Expenses 884 7.62
SSL Certificate Charges, Domain Purchase 5.05 9.65
Software licensing Expenses 091.95 57.26
6,920.89 3,407.29
20 Employee Benefits Expense
Salary, Bonus & Incentive 910.89 587.65
Employer's Contribution to PF 53.90 34.94
Employer's Contribution to ESIC 1.63 1.02
Staff Welfare Expenses 2597 1249
Staff Medical Insurance Expenses 8.49 6.94
Staff Training Expenses 5.53 7.84
Gratuity paid 14.58 -
1,020.99 650.89
21  Finance Costs
Bank Charges 0.47 0.08
Loan Processing Charges 051 )
Other Interest Cost 0.08 0.03
1.05 .11
22 Other Expenses
Payment to Auditors 3.14 0.50
Business Promotion Expenses 917 9.83
Professional fees & Consultancy Charges 206.07 99.72
Tour, Travelling & Conveyance 159.88 92.35
0.25 492
A A 2439 1548




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(ANl amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

oy

Year ended Year ended d 31st
Note Year ended 31st Year ende
31st March F1st March,
" Marc March, 2024
No. 2025 _11, 2025 2024 arc
3 L4 4 <
Courier Charges 0.17 D-Ii
Discount Allowed - 4.3
Electricity Charges 7.09 1[]3.42
Exhibition and Customer Meet Expenses 11815 g._zﬂ
Sponsorship 2.00 B
Repair & Maintenance Charges 429 ;
Email Subscription Charges 159 1.?3
General Expenses 3.02 1.60
Telephone & Internet Charges 13.60 7.73
Office Expenses 6.37 1.86
Office Maintenance 8.89 6.49
Parking Charges 1.38 0.04
Office Rent 67.92 49.05
Printing & Stationery 5.28 9.97
Professional Tax 0.08 0.04
NSDL Charges 0.45 -
Database Charges 6.03 -
(SR Expenses 8.00 "
Trade Mark Charges 0.31 -
Preliminary Expenses written off - 0.03
Meeting Expenses 0.68 442
Annual Software License Subscription Fee 28.07 13.75
MCA Fees 0.16 0.01
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 218 0.20
Bad debts - 59.01
688.61 521.04
221 Payment to Auditoras: —
:'Sllahltnry Audit Fees 2.50 0.35
I'ax Audit Fees 0.15 0.15
QOut of Pocket Expenses Incurred 0.49 -
314 0.50
T«»;T Year ended 31st Year ended 31t
— March, 2025 March, 2024
23 Earnings Per Share 5 =
In terms of Accounting Standard - 20, “Earning Per Share” is as follows
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per Statement of 1,406 539.41
Weighted Average number of equity shares 10,000 10,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 14,060.62 5.394.11
10.00




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 24
Other Notes

1 The Company is engaged in the business of providing consultancy and services, development and
reselling in the field of cloud, cloud management and cloud related solution, information technology, content
creation, web photogrammetric, imaging and display software development.

2 In the apinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the realizable value of the assets, excepl Property,
Plant and Equipment, in the ordinary course of business is not less than that stated in the Balance Sheet.

3 There was no impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of evaluation on physical
verification done by the management during the year.

4 The assets of the Company are free from encumbrances except as stated in the Standalone Financial
Statements.

5 Internal Control System has been designed and implemented to prevent and detect fraud or error, proper
custody, use of assets and preparation of financial information. No fraud or suspected fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year involving management or employees who have
significant roles in internal control which could have a material effect on the financial information.

6 Account Balances, Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and other Current Assets have been taken in the
Standalone financial statements on the basis of books and records of the Company, as reviewed by the Board
about their realizability and obligations, in cases where confirmation of account balances, to determine the
carrying value required, have not been received.

7 All liabilities and major contingent liabilities have been duly considered in the Standalone Financial
Slatements.

8 The Company has no litigation or legal/disputed matters relating to claims or possible claims, if any, or
demand against which there could be any future impact on its financial position.

The Cnn'ldpan}" did not have to make any provision under the applicable laws or accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

10 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.
11 Deferred Tax Liability/ Asset has been recognised in accordance with Accounting Standard 22.
12 Related ansactions: (All amounts in lakhs unless ofherwise stated)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Sr
Nt;_ Nature of Transaction Designatin Transacti :
n S Outstand; Transactio|Outstand
during |ng Balance| " during ing
yiie vesie the year | Balance
1 |Rent paid for Office Space
Debasish Sarkar Director 7.20 0.00 720 0.00
2 |Professional fees to Directors
Debasish Sarkar ﬁm\ Director v 36,00 0.00 18.00 0.00




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 24
Other Notes

Prajnashree Mohapatra Director 18.00 0.00 18.00 0.00

3 |Remuneration Paid to

Manager/Directors
Basanta Kumar Rana CHrector 63.60 (.00 33.49 0.00
Kamal Nath CED 50.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 |Advance given
Basanta Kumar Rana Director 0.00 10.20 0.00 10,20

LLP in
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLF partner is 0.00 30.00 30.00 30.00
related to

director

u

Event Management Charges

LLPin
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLP partner is | 91.82 0.00 76.68 0.00
related to a

director

6 |Consultancy Charges

LLPin
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLT partner is B1.67 0.00 32.89 0.00
related to a
director
7 |Investment in shares of foreign
subsidiary company
Workmate Core2Cloud Pte. Ltd. 3162 31.62 .00 0.00
8 |Loan to foreign subsidiary
Workmate Core2Cloud Pre. Ltd. 198.28 198.28 0.00 0.00
2024-2025 2023-2024
13 (a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debts Nil Nil
(b) Estimated amount of Capital Commitment Outstanding Wil Nil
14 (a) Earnings in foreign exchange- revenue from operations (in Lakhs) nze 7724
(b) Remittance in foreign exchange
= Investment in wholly owned subsidiary company (in Lakhs) 3162 NIL
- Advances to wholly owned subsidiary company  (in Lakhs) 19407 NIL
- Payment for Software License Fee (in Lakhs) 603 NIL
- Payment for Professional Fees (in Lakhs) 525  NIL




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 24
Other Notes

15 Additional Regulatory Information as per Schedule 11 of the Act:

(i)  Title Deeds of Immoveable Property not held in the name of the Company
The Company owns one immovable property, and its title deeds are in the possession of the

(i) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The clause is not applicable because the Company during the relevant period has not made any
revaluation of its property, plant & equipment.

{iiiy Loans or Advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties
[he Company has granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, and the
related parties (as defined under the Act) either severally or jointly with any other person which are

as follows:

Amounts in Lakhs

Amount of| Percentage to the

Type of Borrower loan or | total Loans and
advance Advances

Director 10.20 4.28]
Whally owned subsidiary 198.28 83.14
Other Related Parties 30,00 12.58
Total 238.48 100!

(ivi Capital Work In Progress (CWTP)
As on 31.03.2025 the Company has work in progress of Bs.(in lakhs) 1027.66
Amount of CWIF FOR THE RELEVANT

CwWIpP Less Than 1-2 2-3  |More Than| Total
1Yr Years Years 3 Years
Projects in progress 1,027.66 - - - 1,027.66

(v} Intangible Assets under development
The clauses on Intangible Assets under development are not applicable since the Company has no
such item. The Company has no projects where activity has been suspended.

(vil  Details of Benami Property held
The clauses on Benami Property are not applicable since the Company has no such property,

(vii) Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
This clause is not applicable since the Company has no such borrowings.

(viii) Willful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared willful defaulter.

{ix) Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company has no relationship and does not have any transaction with any Company struck
off under section 248 of the Act or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,

@ 7 o



WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
{Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 24
Other Notes
(x)

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no cases where charges or satisfaction are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.

(xi) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has no cases where number of layers, prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules 2017, are involved.

(xii) Financial Ratios
The Financial Ratios are given in the Table below:

Current | Previous | “wof
RATIO DESCRIFTION |
SL No 5 Period Reason
G Current Assets/ .
{a) |Current Ratio Current Liabilities 149 1.65 067
. . Total Debts/ Increas
Debt E Rati -
(9 [evkaubyiste Shareholder’s Equity 0% B0 i
debts
, Earnings available for
Debt Se
o Coverage I pept service/ Debt NA NA -
service
Profit After
(d) |Return on Equity Ratio Tax / Shareholder’s 0.61 0.59 256
Equity
. |Cost of Goods sold/
[nventary T Ra
(e} entary Turnover Ratio Average Tnventory NA NA NA
Trade Receivables Turnover het it Selea In
if) Ratio Average account .98 11.21 741 e
Receivables e
sales
Trade Payables Turnover PYCSClodi T /
(B) — Average account 4.28 437 -2.08
Payables
mj  |NerCapisal Tusnover Ratio [LLT0¥er/ Average 9.70
Warking Capital : e (I
: o Profit After Tax Inicrcad
(i) |MNetProfit Ratio S / 1345% 10.13% 32771 ein
turnov
ET
. Earnings Before I.m:z:eas
() |Return on capital Employed|interest & Tax 5879% | 8259% | -2882| °
/Capital Employed cApial
employ
| ed
f-. K bﬁm V&) Gain (Loss) on
: 1. )t ) |Return on Investment sale of Investment / NA NA NA
&N __,,;l‘é? Cost on Investment 4
By Ap0




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
'CIN: U93090WB2018PL.C228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 24
Other Notes

(i)

(xiv)

{xv)

[xwd)

Compliance with approved schemes of Arrangements
This clause is not applicable since there was no scheme of Arrangement requiring approval by the Competent
Authority in terms of sections 230 10 237 of the Act.

Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium
(A) The clauses on the above are not applicable since the Company has not advanced or loaned or
invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) to
any Intermediary for lending or investing or providing guarantee, security for any Beneficiary.

(B) The clauses on the above are not applicable since the Company has not received any fund from any
Funding Party for lending or investing or giving guarantee, security to any Beneficiary,

Undisclosed Income

There are no transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 (such as search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act),

Caorporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is applicable since the Company is covered under section 135 of the Act.

During the current vear the company has made (SR expenditure amounting to Rs. 8,00 Lakhs (Previous Year -
Nil)

{xvii) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

This clause is not applicable since the Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual
currency during the period.

16 The Company continued to make sustained efforts in respect of sundry debtors considered as bad debts and recovered
Rs, 243 Lakhs doring the year (Previous Year - Nil) and this sum has been shown as bad debts recovered in Mote 18.

17 A wholly owned subsidiary Company by the name of Workmates Core2Cloud Pte, Ltd. was incorporated on 29th
August 2024 in Singapore.

19 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped in conformity with those of the current year.

FOR M. CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
FR NO: aﬂ:ﬂﬂﬁE [ M/
AL NATH DEBASISH SARKAR
ﬂ/ CTEQ & Whole-time [ 1N :09094350)  CFO & Whole-time Director (DIN :01044732)
D. Chuudhury
Partner

M No

. 052066 BAS
UDIN: 950S 20€6 BMLEM2781 72 Managing Director (DIN :10250208)
Place: Kolkata

Date | 6} Septemben 2gas

AR RANA




M CHOUDHURY & CO. F®  (033) 162 Jodhpur Park, Kolkata - 700 0és.

(Chartered Accountants 1429-2417 F -mail: emcee 1 §2@hatmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Members of

WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED)

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as WORKMATES
CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Holding Company™) and its
subsidiary WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD PTE. LIMITED for the period from 29"
August 2024 to 31® March 2025 (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred
to as “the Group) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2025,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements™) which we have
signed under reference to this report. The financial statements of the Subsidiary Company
have been approved by their Board of Directors which has been audited by us for the purpose
of consolidation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of afTairs
of the Group as at 31" March 2025, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs™). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI") together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's code
of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.




M CHOUDHU RY & C_o = (033) 182 Jm:lhpur Fark, Kolkata- 700 068

| Char‘tcmd Aﬂ:ountﬂntﬁ 24292417 E -mail. emcee 1 §2@hotmail.com
Key Audit Matters
4, Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole
and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. There are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

5,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report, including
Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and
our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

9.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the SAs. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.

whether due to fraud or error.
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10.

11.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related

1o going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do

S0.

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is also responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

12.

13.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if. individually or in the apgregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

-:::ullusic:-n, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

(b) Dht:-ajn an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

(c) Evaiuaxf: the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclun:!c on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ab!hty fo continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
EilSﬂIDSI.H‘ES in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
madf:quate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease 10 continue as a going concern.
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14,

13.

16.

()  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

17.

The financial statements of the subsidiary company, which is located in Singapore, was not
required to be audited as per local laws there based on the volume of business done by the
subsidiary company. However, for the purpose of consolidation we have reviewed the
financial statements of the subsidiary company, which reflect total assets of Rs. (in Lakhs)
227.74 as at 31" March 2025, total income of Rs. (in Lakhs) 295.75 and cash flows
amounting to Rs. (in Lakhs) 225.94 for the year then ended, before giving effect to
elimination of intra group transactions as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial stotements have been furnished to us by the Ilolding
Company’s Management and have been reviewed by us and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of its subsidiary company and our report in terms of Section 143(3) and
Section 143(11) of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary company, is
based solely on the review done based on the financial statements furnished to us by the
Holding Company’s Management. The Holding Company’s management has converted
the financial statements of the subsidiary company from accounting principles generally
accepted in that country to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have
reviewed these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company's management.
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Our opinion, far
located outside India, is
Company’s Management

in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs G_f the subsidiary company
hased on these financial statements furnished to us by the Holding
and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of
the Holding Company. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report

on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of this matter

and with respect to our reliance on the work done by the Holding Company s Management.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18.

19.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Drd-;rt 2_!]2(] issued by the G_nwemn:m
of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure I to this report, a
ctatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, 1o the extent

applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Group so far as appears from our examination of those books.

(¢)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Act read wi :
' : with Rul
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, ¢ 7.0f the

. 2 . . :
(e) On the basis of written representations reccived from the Directors none of the

Directors is disqualified as on 31% March 2025 fr 1 5 ; :
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. o being appointed o8 2 Difector in

(f) Our report on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

of the {_}mup and the operating effectiveness of such control
II to this report.

reporting
s 15 given in Annexure
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(2)

With respect to other matters

to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules ?ﬂM, in our upifﬂun and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us:

( 1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

{vi)

(vii)

(viii)

We have not come across any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.

The Group was not required to make provision under the applicable laws or
accounting standards for material foresceable losses on long term contracts

including derivative contracts.

There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Gr_n}lp
any to any or in any other persons or entities. including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Intermediaries shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Group (*Ultimate Beneficiary™) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary,

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Group from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the undcrstanding;
“:hether reE:nrdEd in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any 1 i
: Y guarantee, security or the |
Ultimate Beneficiaries. ’ epabelbolus

The managerial remuneration paid/provided for by the Group to its

Directors is in accordance with the provisi : +
Schedule V 1o the Act. provisions of Section 197 read with

Based on guch au::lit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

causc:i us to belicye that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v)
contain any material misstatement.

No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company.
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(ix) Based on our examination during the course of our audit, which included
test checks, the Company has used an accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended 31% March 2025 which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all financial
transactions and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
iransactions recorded in the software. We did not come ACross any instance
of audit trail feature being tampered with, Further, the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record

retention.

M CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accouniants

FRNo.: 302186E
(_Eﬂ-‘r

D Choudhury
Partner

Membership No.: 052066

Dﬂlﬂ: J’ ‘Ff' I{:’ﬁ"’é"“-ﬂ‘t{—:d o I - B . §
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 2852520l RHLEMA §8&/ £
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DITORS’ REPORT on WORKMATES

i INDEPENDENT AU
ANNEXURE ‘II' to the known as WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD
st

CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly

N
(Referred to in Paragraph 19 (f) of our report of even date)

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Section 143 (3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013

1 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

" WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED (formerly known as
WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMI IED) and 113
subsidiary WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD PTE. LIMITED f_nr the pfm_nd from 29
August 2024 to 31" March 2025 (the Holding Company amfl its :?-ubmdmry I:Ogether
referred to as “the Group) as of 31* March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The Management of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note™) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
;I:;ii uﬁ;i Etl}her?n;e to the Group's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention

n of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliabl ial i i i
; 3 ¢ financial information, as r
the Companics Act 2013 (“the Act™). PR

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is o express an opinion on the Group's internal financi
ﬁD?H¢IE] reporting based on our audit. We conducwdpﬂur audit in aii;lrﬁﬂifrﬁfhwﬂfé
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (“the Standards™), issued by the ICA] and
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the extent a'pplicable to an
audit of internal ﬁn.?ncial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note uire that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to Dbtﬂinrfgasﬂnﬂb?e
assurance about whc_ther adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and i’ such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.
f=/ '
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain m{dit eﬁder{ce about the Pdequacg of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and t‘hefr uPeT;:::ing
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes
obtaining an understanding of internal financial cnntrc?ls over financial rcp:;m!ag,,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and ev_zﬂua_mng the zs;gn
and operating effectiveness of internal control t{ased on the assessed risk. nfl‘ﬂ ﬂl_:limt:;ekure?
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, mc_lurlmg the assessment of the g sd gr
material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to frau

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient _and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6.

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Group’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

( i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

(1i) pmvide_reasnnahle assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
tu.pcmlt preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expcm’_hmfes of the Group are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(i)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group’s assets that

could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.




| M CHOUDHURY & CO. & (033) 162 Jodhpur Park, Kolkata - 700 048. \

(Chartered Accountants 2429-2417 F - mail: emcee_1 §2@hotmail.com

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

1.

Recause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstalements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. _Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 10
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal ﬁrmm:i_al control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion the Holding Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3 1% March 2025, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL

Our report on the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as al 31* March 2025, so far as it relates to the Subsidiary Company which is
a company incorporated outside India, is based on a certificate issued by the management
of that company and records maintained by the Holding Company.

M CHOUDHURY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 302186E
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D Choudbary  ° &g
Partner
Membership No. 052066

Date:

Place:
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WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
RAIKVA, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307
3AR MULLICK GARDEN LANE, K TA - 700 010

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2025

(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

: Note As at 31st As at 31st March,
< <
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1.00 1.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 2,308.63 910.09
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 850.16 &
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short term Borrowings 5 29.16 -
(b) Trade Payables 6
(i) Total OQutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 2 83 2 80
Enterprises ‘ '
(ii) lnm_[ Qutstanding dues of .-::redltor other than Micro 233832 119638
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 211.28 130.27
Total 5,761.39 2,240.53
II. ASSETS
{1} Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 8 90).68 34.45
(ii)Capital Work in Progress 1,027 66 -
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 9 262 3.03
(c) Other Non Current Assets 10 9.97 745
(2] Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivable 1 246497 533.61
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 B61.71 955.53
(c) Other Bank Balances 13 82486 400.00
(d) Short term loan and advances 14 428.75 285.31
(e} Other Current Assets 15 50.17 21.15
Total 5,761.39 | 2,24053
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 1 to 23
As per our report of even date
/(_ ; For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M. CHOUDHURY & Co. g =
Chartered Accountants , . "
FR No.:302186F -:H'L W gx ')
KAMAL NATH DEBASISH SARKAR

ime Director (DIN :09094350) CFO & Whole-time

,, N
&bff CEO & Whol

D. Chnmﬂ'mry

Partner = =

M. No. 052066 R

UDIN: 2505 2066 BMLE NA 8214 [ ulS

Place ; Kolkata

Date: 1 5t Seple mbon 26 2¢




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834
RAIKVA, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307

3A, RAMMOHAN MULLICK GARDEN LANE, KOLKATA - 700 010

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025
(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
Particulars Note No | March, 2025 March, 2024
T <
Revenue from Operations 16 10,764.50 3,322.50
Other Income 17 74.14 30.44
Total Income 10,838.64 5,352.95
_— ==
EXPENSES :
Cost of Cloud Technology and Allied Services 18 7,202.71 3,407.29
Employee Benefits Expense 19 1,020.99 650.89
Finance Costs 20 1.13 0.11
Depreciation 8 29.95 21.24
Other Expenses 21 709.30 521.04
Total Expenses 8,964.07 4 600,57
_ — ———am _ —mm
Profit Before Tax 1,874.57 752.37
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 475.60 210.82
Income Tax for Earlier Years 0.01 517
Deferred Tax 0.42 (3.03)
Profit for the Period 1,398.55 539.41
Earning per equity share :
Sasicand Dituted (in Re) 22 13,985.47 5,394.11
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
Accounts Lto23

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M. CHOUDHURY & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR No.:302186E )L J
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: : AL NATH
@h""ﬁ /" CEO & Whele-time Director (DIN :09094350)
iy

D. Choudhury

Partner

M. No. 052066

UDIN: 2S0S 2066 BMLENA €6
Place : Kolkata

Date: |54 Seflembern. 2498

DEBASISH SARKAR
CFO & Whole-time Director (DIN :01044732)

BASANT.
Managing Director (DI




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited”)
CIN:U93090WB2018FL.C228534
RAIKVA, 3RD FLOOR , UNIT NO 307
3A, RAMMOHAN MULLICK GARDEN LANE, KOLKATA - 700 010

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MAR 2025

(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
Rarticuinrs March, 2025 March, 2024
{A) |Cash Flow from ti ivities
Net Profit before tax 1,874.57 75237
Less: Interest Incoms (59.87) (23.50)
Add: Depreciation 29.95 21.24
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,844.65 750.11
Ad ents for:
[Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable (1,931.38) (117.39)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets (29.02) (21.15)
(Increase)/ Decrease in short term loan and advances (143.44) {56.93)
(Increase)/Decrease in non current Assets {2.52) {5.57)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payable L161.97 60276
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 81.m £5.83
Cash Generated from Operations
Direct taxes paid (475.60) (260.96)
Net Cash Generated from Operating activities (A) 505.69 957.70
(B) |Cash flow from Investment Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment {1,113.85) {15.23)
Interest Income 59.87 23.50
Net Cash used in Investing activities (B) {1,053.98) 8.27
(C) |Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long term borrowings B50.16
Increase/ (Decrease) in Shart term borrowings 29.15
Net Cash generated/(used) from Financing activities (C) §79.33 =
Net Increase in Cash and cash equivalents A+B+C] 331.03 965,97
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,355.53 389.56
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1.686.57 1,355.53

Note:
1.The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting
Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement

2 Cash and cash equivalents comprises balance with Banks and Cash in Hand
As per our report of even date

i
For M. CHOUDHURY & Co. N/‘\-/ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants. 3 »
FR No.:302186E {_./Dt-._,-'u' @\ .4
- r Fal

. b KAMAL NATH DEBASISH SARKAR

\k} N{/ " CEO & Whele-time Director (DIN :09094350)  CFO & Whole-time Direofoy (DIN :01044732)
D. Choudhury - R
Partner ) g

BASANTA KUMAR RAN
M. No. 052066 E

UDIN: 2505 206G BNLE NALSIE
Place : Kolkata

Date: 1 6% Seflemben 2095



WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE1
Significant Accounting Folicies

Basis of accounting and preparation of Consolidated financial statements

The Company is a4 Small and Medium Sieed Company (SMC) s defined in the general instructions in respect of
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act 2013, The Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAF) o comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies. Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention,

Basis of preparation

Thise Consolidated finencial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Gensrally Accepted Accounting Principles (n
India (fndisn GAAT), including the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2003 (the Act) read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act. The Consolidated Fnancial statements
are prepared on accrual basls under the historical cost convention. The scountlng policies adopted in the preparation of the
Comsolidated Fnancial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year, The Consolidated financial statoments
are presented in [ndian rupess rounded off to the nearest lakhs, upto 2 decimal places excopt as othorwise indicated

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the Consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the Consolidated financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during the repurting perod. The management bellevis that the estimates made
in preparation of the Consolldated financial stalements are prudent and ressonable. The management does not expect a material
impact due to spplication of such estimates in the preparation of Consolidated financial statoments and actuals,

Current / Non-current classification of assets [ liabilities

The Company has classified all lis assets ¢ lablities into cutrent / non-current portion as per the Company's normal operating
cyele and other criteria set put in the Schedule [T 10 the Act based on the nature of services and the time between the sogquisition of
agsels for processing and their reallzation In cash and cosh equivalents. Accordingiy, assets [/ Habilities expecied m be

realivzed / settled within twelve months from the date of Consabidated financlal statements are classified as current and ather assets
J liabilities are classified as non-rurment

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment are carried ab cost less subsequent accumulated deprecistion and subsequent impairment losses, if
any; The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
dufies and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of
qualifying property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Depreciation is provided on writen

down value method a8 per the oseful life specified in Schedule [ of the Compandes Act 2013, Depreciation ts charged on a pro-rata
hasis on addition/ deduction doring the peciod.

As om every Ralance Shiet date the Company does an evaluation of its Property, Plant andEquipment and Intangible Assets to
determine if there is any impalement on the same. Such impairment, If any, {s provided for

Capital work-in-progress

Capltal work-in-progress assels in the course of constroction for production of/and supply ofrvices or adminkstrative purpose,
or for purposes nit yet detormined, which am not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Shiet are disclosed a5 Capital
work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less-any recognised knpairment loss, if amy.

Revenue Recognition
- Sales

Sales are rocognised on rabsing of invodcos of the work executed for the customer and there & no significant uncertainty
5 10 its realisation.

- Service Charges
Service chargis are recognised on raising of invoices of the work executed for the customer and there is no slgnificant
uncerisinty as o its realisation.




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE1
Significant Accounting Policies

ther Income

Interest Income is generally recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rote
applicable, when there is reasonable certainty as to realisation. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend
is established. Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /expected to be admitted and o the extent that
there is no uncertalnty in recelving the claims, All other ibems are recognised on accrual basis

Employee Benefits

- Defined contribution plans:
A defined contribution plian is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified monthly
contributions to Provident Fund. The Company’s contribuotion is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Liss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

- Defined benefit plans:

The Company provides for gratuity, o defined benefit plan (the " Gratuity Man™) covering eligible employess, The
Company’s linbility is calculated using the Projected Linit Credit Method and sproad aver the period during which the
benifit is ewpected to be derived From emploves’s services. Actuarial losses) pains are recogniied In the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise,

Foreign Currency Transactions 4 Translation
Initial i

Transactions in foreign curmency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that
closely approximate the rate on the date of the transaction,

= EITE EI) LT ems at the Ba el claty
Monetary ftems denominated in forelgn currency at the year end are restated at year end rates.

Treatment of exchange differences
Any gain or loss on account of exchange difference either on settlement or translation is recognised in the Statoment of Peofit
and L0ss as income or SNpenses,

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent asscts

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying econamic benefits will be required o settle the obligtion and there is a rellable estmate of the amount of the
abligation can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are measured it the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value. These are réviewsd at each
Balance Shoet date and adjusted to reflect the curment best estimates.

Contingint Habilities are disclosed when there i o possible obligstion arising from past events, the extstence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence/ non-ocoarrence of one/ more uncertain foture svenb ot wholly within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an putflow of rescurces will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset ls neither recognised nor disclosed in the Consolidated Anancial statements,

Cash Flow Stafement

Cash Aows are reported using, the indirect method, whisrsby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
auhpahn'e.‘ln?rdr_h_ruhar accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and tem of ncome or expenses
assoclated with imvesting or financing cash flows, The cash flows are sugreyated s operating, investing and financing activities




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN; U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE1
Significant Accounting Policies
Taxation

Current Tax b determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period basid on applicable tax rates
il laws.

Deferred tax is recognised on tming differences, being the differences bistween the taxabbe income and the accounting income that
uriginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Dieferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax lsws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax labilites are recognised for all timing
differences, Deferrod tax assets are recognised only i there & virtual certalnty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which these can be realised. Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such ifeme relate o lxes on
income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has o legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tay assets
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Canh and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand. cash at banks, fixed depostts and short-term highly lguid investments with an
original mararicy of twel'u:e mumiths or keas,

Tn the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, demand depesits with banks, other short term
highly liquid mvestments with original maturities of three months or less.

Earnings per share

HBasic earnings per share is calcnlated by dividing, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Farnings considered in ascertaining the Company's
varnings per share s the net profit for the period. The weighted average number of equity shans outstanding during the period
anid for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonos shares, other than the conversion of potential équity shares, that
have changed the number of equily shares ouistanding, without a corresponding change In resources. For the purpose of
caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
avierage number of shares outstanding durlng the perlod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares:




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
{Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(AIl amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note Al As at 31.03.2024
NG As at 31.03.2025  As at 31.03.2025 i W at 31.
T 3T T z
2 Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
1,10,00,000 (P.Y. 1,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each 1,100.00 10.00
1,100.00 10.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares Number Number

At the beginning of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Issued during the period = = - ]
{}utrstandmg at the end of the 10,000 = 10,000 1.00
period

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In case of declaration of Dividend, each shareholder is entitled to dividend in proportion
to paid up share capital.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive all amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.

ic) of equil hol Idin n 5% shares in the compan
% holding in % holding in
S the class Number the class
Debasish Sarkar 1,900 19.00% 3,800 38.00%
Prajnashree Mohapatra 1,800 19.00% 2,000 20.00%
Shilpa Mohta 950 9.50% 1,000 10.00%
Pallavi Shukla - 0.00% 1,600 16.00%
Anjali Awasthi 1,520 15.20% 0.00%
Anindya Sen 1,520 15.20% 1,600 16.00%
Anirban Dasgupta 1,520 15.20% 0.00%
Kamal Nath 200 2.00% 0.00%
9,810 10,000
(d) Details of Shareholding of the Promoters
No. of Shares as No. of Shares
Promoter Name on 31.03.2025 "% of total shares as on % of total shares
31.03.2024

Debasish Sarkar 1,900 19.00% 3,800 3R8.00%
Prajnashree Mohapatra 1,900 19.00% 2,000 2()1{]'[]%
5hi1pa_M ohta 950 9.50% 1,000 1 u:m%
Pa]!a'."i Shukla - 0.00% 1,600 16.00%
ﬁn!ah Awasthi 1,520 15.20% - 0.00%
Am.nd}ra Sen 1,520 15.20% 1.600 16.00%
Anirban Dasgupta 1,520 15.20% - 0.00%
Kamal Nath 500 5.00% - 0.00%

2=l 10,000




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

{(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited”)
Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements for the 31st March, 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)
MNote As at
No. As alt 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024
T T T T
3 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 910.09 370.68
Add: Profit for the year 1,398.35 2,308.63 539.41 910.09
2 308.63 910.09
4 Long-term Borrowings
Secured
Term Loan from [CICI Bank 879.33 =
Less: Current Maturity {29.16) -
850.16 -
ecuri edule
Note 1: A Non-Residential Property Loan of 27.50 crores has been availed from ICICI Bank , secured against morigage
of the property situated at 4th Floor, Raikva, Premises No. 3A, Rammohan Mullick Garden Lane, Kolkata-700 (10, The
loan is repavable in 180 monthly EMIs of ¥7,83,169 each, commencing from November 15, 2024, and concluding on
October 15, 2039, at a floating interest rate of 9.5% per annum, The loan is also secured by the personal guarantee of
the directors.
Note 2: Top up on a Non-Residential Property Loan of 1.40 crores has been availed from ICICI Bank , secured against
mortgage of the property situated at 4th Floor, Raikva, Premises No. 3A, Rammohan Mullick Garden Lang, Kolkata-
700 0. The loan is repayable in 180 monthly EMIs of #1,47 886 each, commencing from January 10, 2025, and
concluding on December 10, 2039, at a floating interest rate of 9.7% per annum. The loan is also secured by the
personal guarantee of the directors.
5 Short B
Current maturities of long-term debt 29.16 -
(Refer Note 4) 29.16 -
6 Trade Pavables
(i) Total Cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises e s
(ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises i i
2,361.15 1,199.18
Trade Payables ageing schedule :-
2024-2025
. Less than 1 More than 3
Particulars yoa 1-2 years 2-3 years yesrs Total
(i} MSME 283 - - - 2283
(if) Others 2338232 - - 2.338.32
(iil) Drisputed dues -
MSME = = - 3
(iv) Disputed dues -
Others = = - _
2023-2024
Particulars Fas than 1 -1 years 2-3 years e s
Year Vears
(i} MSME 280 = = =
(if) Others 1,196.38 0,00 - 5
(iif) Disputed dues- o
MSME ) E ?“\ t -
(iv) Disputed duss - } } Ly RV \
e ik If:u"-ﬂ ILT : & )
v s \& j‘x V /5




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at 3
Ne. Asat 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2024
T T T 4
Details relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises;
SIN PARTICULARS Asat As at 31.03.2024
- 31.03.2025
1 |(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounling year; 2283 280
(b} Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting yvear;
2 |Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
yean
3 |Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the vear) but without
adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Development Act,
2006;
4 |Amount of interest accrued remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year;
and
5 |Amount of further interest remaining due and pavable even in the succeeding
vears, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small|
enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Total - =
7 Other Current Liabilities
G5T Pavable 89.28 3289
TDS Payable 97.49 60.84
Salary and incentive payable - 2072
Professional Tax Payable 0.21 !
2 0.21
PF Payable 8.94 6,51
E’IC l‘rﬂyﬂ ble 019
Advance from Customers 0.23 gl?
Payment to Auditors 2 88 9 g
Other P ;
s 130.27
9 Deferred Tax Asset
DTA on account of Property, Plant & F.qui]:u:mg-nt 262 3,08
10 Other Non Current Assets 2 103
Security Deposit
¢l 3% 7.45
11 Trade Receivables = 288
{(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Trade Receivah]
e 2464.97 53161
2,464.97 533.61




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2005
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note
No.

Asat 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2025

As at
31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2024

13

14

15

T

Trade Receivables ageing schedule:-

T

T

T

2024-2025

Particulars

Less than 6

okt & Months -1 year

1-2 years

23 years

Moare than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables — considered
o

2,337.86

&4.86

4.89

i3

24s407

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(iif) Disputed Trade
Receivables considersd
good

{iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

20232024

Particulars

Less than &

PRSI 6 Months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

|:i:| Urulirpull‘.'d Trade
riecetvables - considencd
pooud

47218 42320

13.99

3.0

222

533.61

{ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubiful

(ifi) Disputed Trade
Recoivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered

doubtful

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in Banks - In Current Account
Cash in Hand (As Certified by the Management)

Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits

Short term loan and advances
{Unsecured and Considered Good)

Tax Deducted at Source (Net off Provison for Income

Tax)

Salary Advance
Prepaid Expenses
Advance Paid to others

Other Current Assets
Aceured Interest on Fixed Deposit

a61.71

561.71

824.86

824.86

22347

11.90
69.96
12342

428.75

95545
0.05

955.53

400.00

400.00

192.52

13.08
9.40
70.31

285.31

21.15

2115
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WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited"]

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

g ;ir;f:: Year ended 31st :f;’;f:: Year ended 31st
< 3 3 z

16  Revenue from Operations
Consultancy and services ,development,
reselling cloud management, information
technology,content creation, Web photo-

grammetry imaging and display etc. 10,764.50 5,322.50

10,764.50 5,322.50

17  Other Income

Interest on Fixed Deposit 59.87 23.50
Interest on Income Tax Refund 7.64 573
Bad Debts Recovered 243 -
Miscallaneous Income 0.74 -
Liabilities no longer requiered written back 347 121

74.14 30.44

18  Cost of Cloud Technology and Allied Services

AWS Consumption Charges 7,096.86 333276
Content Creation and Web display Expenses B.B4 7.62
S5L Certificate Charges, Domain Purchase 5.05 9.65
Software licensing Expenses 91.95 57.26
7,202.71 3,407.29
19 Employee Benefits Expense
Salary, Bonus & Incentive 910,89 587.65
Employer's Contribution to PF 53.90 354
Employer's Contribution to ESIC 163 1.02
Staff Welfare Expenses 297 12,49
Staff Medical Insurance Expenses 849 6.94
Staff Training Expenses 5.53 7.84
Gratuity paid 14.58 -
1,020.99 650.89
20  Finance Cosis
Bank Charges 0.54 0.08
Loan Processing Charges D51 3
Other Interest Cost 0.08 0.3
113 0.11

21  Other enses

Payment to Auditors 314
Business Promotion Expenses 9.17
Professional fees & Consultancy Charges 223.61
Tour, Travelling & Conveyance 160.12

tisement ) 0.25
Qufydgion AEHUA 2439




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")

Naotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 _
(Al amounts in lakhs unless otherivise stated)

Note :;::m e: Year ended 31st ;2';$: Year ended 31st
No. 2005 i March, 2025 2004 " March, 2024
X . £ <
Courier Charges 0.17 0.14
Discount Allowed ' 4.83
Electricity Charges 7.09 4.96
Exhibition and Customer Meet Expenses 118.15 109.47
Sponsorship 2.00 9.20
Repair & Maintenance Charges 429 13.66
Email Subscription Charges 1.59 1.78
General Expenses 3.16 1.60
Telephone & Internet Charges 13.60 7.73
Office Expenses 6.37 1.86
Office Maintenance 8.89 6.49
Parking Charges 1.38 (.04
Office Rent 67.92 49.05
Printing & Stationery 5.28 997
Professional Tax 0.08 0.04
NSDL Charges 0.45 L
Dambase Charges 603 -
CSR Expenses 85.00 -
Trade Mark Charges 0.31 -
Preliminary Expenses written off - 0.03
Meeting Expenses 0.68 442
Annual Software License Subscription Fee 2807 13.75
MCA Fees 0.16 0.01
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 4.95 0.20
Bad debts = 59.01
- 709.30 521.04
21.1 Payment to Auditor as ; T
Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees ;fg g*i’g
Out of Pocket Expenses Incurred 0.49 A
3.14 0.50
N
ND:_E Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 202 _ March, 2024
22 Eamings Per Share .

In terms of Accounting Standard - 20, “Earning Per Share” is as follows

Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per Statement of

1,399 539.41

Weighted Average number of equity shares 10,000 10,000

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 13,98547 5,394.11
IDHUR 10.00 10.00
ol



WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 23
Cther Notes

1 The Company is engaged in the business of providing consultancy and services, development and
reselling in the field of cloud, cloud management and cloud related solution, information technology, content
creation, web photogrammetric, imaging and display software development.

2 In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the realizable value of the assels, except Property,
Plant and Equipment, in the ordinary course of business is not less than that stated in the Balance Sheet.

3 Thers was no impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of evaluation on physical
verification done by the management during the year.

4 The assets of the Company are free from encumbrances except as stated in the Standalone Financial
Statemnents.

5 Internal Control System has been designed and implemented to prevent and detect fraud or error, proper
custody, use of assets and preparation of financial information. No fraud or suspected fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year involving management or employees who have
significant roles in internal control which could have a material effect on the financial information.

6 Account Balances, Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and other Current Assets have been taken in the
Standalone financial statements on the basis of books and records of the Company, as reviewed by the Board
about their realizability and obligations, in cases where confirmation of account balances, to determine the
carrying value required, have not been received.

7 All liabilities and major contingent liabilities have been duly considered in the Standalone Financial
Statements,

8 The Company has no Htigation or legal/disputed matters relating to claims or possible claims, if any, or
demand against which there could be any future impact on its financial position,

The Company did not have to make any provision under the applicable laws or accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

10 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

by the Company.

11" Deferred Tax Liability/Asset has been recognised in accordance with Accounting Standard 22,

12 Related Partv Transactions:

(All amounts in lakhs unless otherwise stated)
As at 3]st March, As at st March,
. 2025 2024
r: Designatio
No. Nature of Transaction 5 Piangactio . | Fennsaction|Cutstand
n during Belinca during the ng
the year g year Balance
1 _|Rent paid for Office Space
Debasish Sarkar Dhirector 7.20 0.00 7.20 0.00
2 |Professional fees to Directors
Debasish Sarkar Director 36.00 0.00 18.00 0.00

V




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228854

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 23
Other Notes

Prajnashree Mohapatra Director 18.00 .00 18.00 0.00

3 |Remuneration Paid to

Manager/Directors
Basanta Kumar Rana Director 6360 0,00 3349 0.00
Kamal Nath CEOD 50.01 0.00 0.00 (.00

4 _|Advance given

Basanta Kumar Rana Director 0.00 10.20 0.00 10.20

LLPin
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLP pariner is 0.00 30.00 30.00 30.00
related to
director

5 |Event Management Charges

LLPin
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLP partneris | 9182 0.00 76.68 0.00
related to a
director
6 |Consultancy Charges
LLPin
which a
Megagrow Business Solution LLP partnier is | BL.67 0.00 3289 0.00
related to a
director
2024-2025 2023-2024
13 {a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debts Nil Nil
(b) Estimated amount of Capital Commitment Outstanding Nil Nil
14 (a) Earnings in foreign exchange- revenue from operations (Rs. in Lakhs) 613.66 7T
{b) Remittance in foreign exchange
= Payment for Software License Fee (in Lakhs) 603 NIL
- Payment for Professional Fees {in Lakhs} 525 NIL

15 Additional Regulatory Information as per Schedule [Tl of the Act:

{ij} ~ Title Deeds of Immoveable Property not held in the name of the Company
TI'he Company owns one immovable property, and its title deads are in the possassion of the

(ii) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The clause is not applicable because the Company during the relevant period has not made any
revaluation of its property, plant & equipment.




WORKMATES CORE2CLOUD SOLUTION LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Workmates Core2Cloud Solution Private Limited")
CIN: U93090WB2018PLC228834

Year Ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 23
Other Notes

(iii)

{iv)

(v)

(vi)

{wii)

{wiii)

(ix)

Loans or Advances to Promoters, Directors, KMFs and the related parties
The Company has granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, and the
related parties {as defined under the Act) either severally or jointly with any other person which are
as follows:

Amounts in Lakhs
Amount of| Percentage to the
Type of Borrower loan or | total Loans and
advance Advances
Director 10.20 2537
Other Related Parties 30.00 74.63
Total 40.20 100
Capital Work In Progress (CWIF)
As on 31.03.2025 the Company has work in progress of Rs.(in lakhs) 1027.66
Amount of CWIP FOR THE RELEVANT
CWIP Less Than| 12 23 TI:::E Total
1¥r Years Years Years
Projects in progress 1.027.66 - - 1,027.66
FY NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Intangible Assets under development
The clauses on Intangible Assets under development are not applicable since the Company has no

such item. The Company has no projects where activity has been suspended.

Details of Benami Property held
The clauses on Benami Property are not applicable since the Company has no such praperty,

Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
This clause is not applicable since the Company has no such borrowings.

Willful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared willful defaulter.

Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company has no relationship and does not have i i
i any transaction with any Company struck
off under section 248 of the Act or section 560 of the Companies Act. 1956, . .
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NOTE 23
Other Notes

(x)

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no cases where charges or satisfaction are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.

{xi) Compliance with number of lavers of companies
The Company has no cases where number of layers, prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules 2017, are involved.

(xif) Finmancial Ratios
The Financial Ratios are given in the Table below:

Current | Previous | %of
h TI DESCRIPTIONS Reason
Ao e _Period | Year | change
A Current Assets/ o
(a) [Current Ratio Current Liabilities 177 1.65 712
} . Total Debts/ Increas
(b) |DebtEquity Ratio Shareholder’s Equity — ) ) gin
debts
: Earnings available for
ey, [PettSaviceCoverage |1, orvicn Dt NA NA :
Ratio
service
Profit After
(d) |Return on Equity Ratio Tax / Shareholder's .61 059 228
Equity
’ . Cost of Goods sold/
(e} |lnventory Turnover Ratio Avernge Inventory NA NA NA
- Net Credit Sales/
Trade Receivables T Increas
(] R:lﬁ; vables Turnover Average account 7.18 11.21 -35.94 ;
Receivables £
sales
Trade Payables Turnover NETROR TVRCeY)
{1 — Average account 444 437 1.78
' Payables
e . |Turnover/ Averapge
Net Capital T Z
(k) pital Turnover Ratio Working Capital 744 8.90 16.48
[ncreas
. . Profit After Tax/ t
(i) |Net Profit Ratio (%) s 12.99% 10.13% 28.23| ein
turnowv
Br
. Increas
. Earnings Boforo
Ret ital E ; :
O [y oo EPIOYE inyerest & Tax se82% | 8250% | -2878| °IN
/Capital Employed capital
= emplov
o ed
il 3 " | C W
r’; SR ()| Gain (Loss) on
b il | " fk) |Return on Investment sale of Investment [ MNA NA NA
i F;,I Coston Investment
Breemae
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NOTE 23
Other Notes

(xiii) Compliance with approved schemes of Arrangements

This clause is not applicable since there was no scheme of Arrangement requiring approval by the
Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Act.

{xiv) Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium
(A) The clauses on the above are not applicable since the Company has not advanced or loaned
or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any Intermediary for lending or investing or providing guarantee, security for any
Beneficiary.

(B) The clauses on the above are not applicable since the Company has not received any fund from
any Funding Party for lending or investing or giving guarantee, security to any Beneficiary,

{xv) Undisclosed Income
There are no transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1967 (such as search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act),

{xvi) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

C5R Is applicable since the Company is covered under section 135 of the Act. During the current vear the
company has made CSR expenditure amounting to Rs. 800 Lakhs (Previous Year - Nil)

{xvii) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

This clause is not applicable since the Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual
currency during the period.

16 The Company continued to make sustained efforts in respect of sundry debtors considered as bad debts and

recovered Rs. 243 lakhs during the year (Previous Year - Nil) and this sum has been shown as bad debis
recovered in Nate 17,

17 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped in conformity with those of the current year.

-
FOR M. CHOUDHURY & CO. i e
Chartered Accountan ) / -
FR NO: mmm ,/T [/
AL NATH DEBASISH SARKAR

 Director (DIN :09094350)  CFO & Whole-time Director (DIN :01044732)

D, Chou dhurjr

Pariner

M No. 052066

UDIN: 2505 2066BMLENAKSL  BASANTA RUMAR RANA
Place: Kolkata Managing Director (DIN :10250208)

Date 1 5% Se Ptemben 2425
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